‘ Redacted ‘

From:

Sent: 12/3/2013 12:34:10 PM

To: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. (Nabil. Houriech@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: DR Meeting with Advisor [Redacted

Hi Nabil,

Would next Tuesday or Wednesday work for Audrey? It appears that would work better for

us. If not, let’s stick with Monday for now.

Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. [mailto:Nabil. Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov]

SenFi Luesd. 03, 2013 11:12 AM
To: [Redacte

Subject: RE: DR Meeting with Advisor Audrey Lee

Okay, sounds good.

Nabil

Redacted

From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 10:12 AM
To: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H.

Cc:|Redacted Redacted

Subject: RE: DR Meeting with Advisor
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Hi Nabil,

Let me check with a couple of others who would attend, and I'1l get back to you today.

It may be better to meet a little later in the week if that is possible, as a couple of the people
are out of the State right now.

Thanks,

Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. [mailto:Nabil.Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuecdav Necemhar 03, 2013 9:53 AM
To: Redacted

Subject: DR Meeting with Advisor|Redacted

~ |Redacted
Good morning

.. . . ) Redacted .
I am writing to set up a meeting with you and Advisor egarding DR programs.

She is available Monday, December 9, 2013 at 1:00pm.

Does that work for you?
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Also, if you would like me to include any other attendees, please provide me with their e-mail
addresses.

Finally, please complete and return the attached Meeting Request Form.

Thank you,

Nabil H. Hourieh, Jr.

Office of President Michael R. Peevey

California Public Utilites Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
415.703.2722

nhh@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1598t more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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